
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Center for Judicial Accountability, I nc. (CJA) < elena@jud gewatch.org >

Thursday, April 12, 2018 9:30 AM
'cjloper@syr.edu';'kdewitt@wui.org';'mryan@wmht.org'
Response? Follow-up -- The dishonest, cover-up journalism of NPVPBS

correspondents Karen DeWitt & Matt Ryan, ongoing and unabated

constitutional-provisions.pdf 3-23-15-2nd-supp-complaint-16th-cause-of-action.pdf;
9-2-16-complaint-9th-cause-of-action.pdf;8-10-17-open-ltr.pdf; 12-23-15-emal-wrvo-

dewitt-ryan.pdf

TO: Gatherine Loper/Adjunct Professor-Newhouse School of Public Communications at Syracuse University

Karen DeWitt/Capital Bureau Chief, New York State Public Radio -- & team" member for PBs, "New York

NOW"
Matt Ryan/Managing Editor - PBS' "New York NOW"

I have received no response from any of you to my below April 10n e-mail. Have you responded?

pursuant to your professional and ethical responsibilities, please advise, IMMEDIATELY, so that I may take appropriate

remedialsteps.

Time is of the essence.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

9t4-42L-t200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:49 PM

To:'cjloper@syr.edu' <cjloper@syr.edu>

Cc: 'kdewitt@wxxi.org' <kdewitt@wxxi.org>; 'mryan@wmht.org' <mryan@wmht.org>

Subiect: Foltow-up - The dishonest, cover-up journalism of NPR/PBS correspondents Karen DeWitt & Matt Ryan,

ongoing and unabated

TO: Catherine loper/Adiunct Professor-Newhouse School of Journalism

This follow up our phone conversation on December 23, 2015, when you were News Director of WRVO Public Media -
and the fact-specific, evidence-supported e-mail I sent you later that day pertinent thereto.

The e-mail is attached. As I have no record of any response, please advise whether you responded - and, if not, why

not - and what you did to verify the facts of which I advised you, both in the phone conversation and the e-mail.

Additionally, kindly furnish me with the requested contact information for "editors and executives at NPR and Public

Media" responsible for oversight over Albany correspondents Karen DeWitt and Matt Ryan - each recipients of my

December Zg, ZO1S e-mail, from whom I also have no record of response - and whose dishonest, cover-up journalism

has continued, unabated, to the present date, misleading the public on issues of governance and about incumbent

public officers, would-be public officers - and rigging elections.


